BOYS AND GIRLS CLUB
2241 WHEELESS RD
AUGUSTA, GA 30906

STARS COMMUNITY OUTREACH, INC

1075 PEACHTREE ST NE UNIT 3650
ATLANTA, GA 30309

HIGHER ENDEAVORS YOUTH OUTREACH THE RECING CREW

HONOR SOCIETY
COLONY SQUARE

1175 PEACHTREE ST NE
ATLANTA, GA 30361

BROKEN OUTREACH ADVANTAGE
2019 ROSIER ROAD
AUGUSTA, GA 30906

NEW BETHLEHEM COMMUNITY CTR
1336 CONKLIN AVENUE
AUGUSTA, GA 30901

EAST AUGUSTA COMMUNITY CTR
710 CEDAR STREET
AUGUSTA, GA 30901

PWXPRESS
1900 COFFEEPORT ROAD
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32208
(RETURNED MAIL)

HAWTHORNE WELCHER
AUGUSTA HOUSING & COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

516 GEORGIA AVE
NORTH AUGUSTA, SC 29841

GREAT EXPECTATIONS OUTREACH
204 OLD MILL ROAD
AUGUSTA, GA 30907

FRIENDSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER
1720 CENTRAL AVENUE
AUGUSTA, GA 30904

SAND HILLS COMMUNITY CTR
2540 WHEELER ROAD
AUGUSTA, GA 30904

DARRELL GRANT

AUGUSTA HOUSING & COMMUNITY

DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

AUGUSTA PARTNERSHIP FOR CHILDREN
435 TELFAIR ST
AUGUSTA, GA 30901

FAMILY Y OF NORTH AUGUSTA
401 W MARTINTOWN RD SUITE 111
NORTH AUGUSTA, SC 29841

SHILOH COMMUNITY CENTER
1635 15™ STREET

AUGUSTA, GA 30901
(RETURNED MAIL)

BARTON VILLAGE COMMUNITY CTR
3653 ROME WAY
AUGUSTA, GA 30906

KIONONIA COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT CORP
516 FORSYTHE ST.
AUGUSTA, GA 30901

PHYLLIS JOHNSON
COMPLIANCE DEPARTMENT



Aeril Paxne

From: bidnotice.donotreply@doas.ga.gov

Sent: Tuesday, October 24, 2023 1:02 PM

To: Tywanna Scott

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Confirmation of the Event Batch Email process - PE-72155-

NONST-2023-000000009

Dear Tywanna Scott,
tscott@augustaga.gov

Please review the particulars of an event for 72155-AUGUSTA, CITY OF furnished below.

Event Number: PE-72155-NONST-2023-000000009

Event Title:  23-229 Community Outreach Services for Lead Grant Hazard Reduction Program
Event Type: Non-State Agency

Process Log

2023/10/24 12:56:44 : Log starts for - 2814120 - EVENT_RELEASE_TO_SUPL

2023/10/24 12:56:48 : Email Process Log for the Event#: PE-72155-NONST-2023-000000009
2023/10/24 12:56:48 : Email Batch# 2310242325

2023/10/24 12:56:48 : Notification Type: EVENT_RELEASE_TO_SUPL

2023/10/24 13:01:53 : Total No of Contacts found for sending Email: 767

2023/10/24 13:01:53 : No of Email(s) not sent due to Bad Email Address: 0

The sourcing event can be reviewed at: https://ssl.doas.state.ga.us/gpr/eventDetails?eSourceNumber=PE-72155-
NONST-2023-000000009&sourceSystemType=gpr20

10/24/2023 01:01:53 PM

[NOTICE: This message originated outside of the City of Augusta's mail system -- DO NOT CLICK on links,
open attachments or respond to requests for information unless you are sure the content is safe.]



Planholders |

__Addsupplier | | ExportTo Excel
Supplier (9)
Supplier =1 Download Date
Chayas Life Delivery LLC 11/19/2023 4
ConstructConnect 10/25/2023
Covenant Realtors 10/24/2023
Dodge Data 10/24/2023
Logic Paint Consulting 11/01/2023
Onvia, Inc. - Content Department 10/24/2023
RYZE UP2 IT SERVICES 11/04/2023
StartOps, LLC 10/24/2023
Witt O'Brien's 10/24/2023
Add Supplier
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